



Agenda

Convention Center, Room 104C
Long Beach, California, USA

Monday, 21 September 2009

- 0800-0830 Registration and Continental Breakfast
- 0830–0845 **Welcome**
Landfill Subcommittee Co-Chair Gabriel Blanco (Argentina)
Brief Introduction of Meeting Participants
Review of Minutes from the January 2009 Subcommittee Meeting
Review of Meeting Goals, and Adoption of Agenda
- 0845-0915 **Report from the Administrative Support Group (ASG)**
Henry Ferland, ASG
General progress report/status update on overall ASG activities, to include the Methane to Markets Partnership-wide Accomplishments Report
- 0915-0945 **Outcome of Steering Committee Meeting**
Henry Ferland, ASG
Review of charges from September Steering Committee Meeting
Overview of future goals and structure of the Partnership
Waste water discussion
- 0945-1030 New Landfill Inventories and Updated Statistics on the International Landfill Database
Rachel Goldstein, U.S. EPA, Landfill Methane Outreach Program
- 1030-11:00 BREAK
- 1100-1130 **Country-Specific Strategies and Activity Update**
Gabriel Blanco, Subcommittee Co-Chair
Focus on specific project development activities
- 1130-1215 **India Partnership Expo**
Henry Ferland, ASG
Goals of India Partnership Expo
Discussion of logistics and draft program

- 1215–1315 LUNCH
- 1315-1415 **India Partnership Expo—Country-Specific Update**
Country Representatives (Enclosure 3)
- Dialogue with Country Delegates on **actionable items** for the March 2010 Expo. Each Subcommittee member should be prepared to discuss:
- At least on company/individual of interest that the Subcommittee should contact to attend, exhibit, and/or sponsor the Partnership Expo
 - A minimum of one landfill in search of project development to showcase in the Methane to Markets Project Showcase
 - Update on projects showcased at the 2007 Beijing Expo (i.e. whether those projects have been funded or are being built)
- 1415-1515 **Preparations for Methane to Markets Project Showcase and Landfill Technical Agenda**
Gabriel Blanco, Subcommittee Co-Chair (Enclosures 1 & 2)
- Discussion of response to Call for Presentations
 - Prioritize technical topics of interest to the subcommittee
 - Establish a working group to review and select presentations and solicit new presentations to meet topics of interest
- 1515-1545 BREAK
- 1545-1645 **Expo Working Group Discussion**
- Distribute copies of abstracts
 - Develop rating system and review criteria
 - Establish calendar for selecting papers and soliciting new papers
- 1645-1700 **Summary of Action Items Discussed at this Meeting**
Henry Ferland, ASG
- Meeting action items
 - Specific tasks that meeting participants agree to accomplish and report on at the next meeting
 - Possible agenda topics for the next Subcommittee meeting
- 1700 ADJOURN